MULLETT TOWNSHIP CHEBOYGAN, MI • EST 1917

MULLETT TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING FOR JULY 10, 2023 6:30 PM AT MULLETT TOWNSHIP HALL

The Mullett Township Board of Trustees met at the Mullett Township Hall, Topinabee, MI, 49791 at 6:30 PM on July 10, 2023. The meeting was called to order at 6:30 PM with the recitation of the Pledge of Allegiance. Members present were Supervisor Laz Surabian, Clerk Denise Ackerman, Treasurer Brenda Bowes, Trustee Brett Lindgren, and Trustee Mike Goerke.

Public Comment was opened at 6:32 PM with 5 comments and closed at 6:41 PM.

Mike Goerke made a motion, with support by Brett Lindgren, that the agenda be approved with one addition. The motion passed.

Brett Lindgren made a motion, with support by Mike Goerke, that the minutes of the June 12, 2023, meeting be approved. The motion passed.

Brett Lindgren made a motion, with support by Mike Goerke, that we pay the bills. The motion passed.

REPORTS:

The Treasurer's Report for June 2023 is summarized as follows:

General Fund 101	\$909,861.08
Fire Fund 206	\$859,932.99
Liquor Fund 212	\$51.79
Street Light Fund 219	\$20,861.31
Library Fund 271	\$9,765.65
Tax Fund 703	\$4.13
TOTAL ALL FUNDS:	\$1,800,476.95

A motion was made by Mike Goerke, supported by Brett Lindgren, that the Treasurer's report be accepted and filed. Motion passed.

The Clerk's Expenditure Report for June 2023 is summarized as follows:

General Fund 101	\$71,384.08
Fire Fund 206	\$35,584.70
Liquor Fund 212	\$322.95
Street Light Fund 219	\$1,218.01
Library Fund 271	\$9,896.76
TOTAL EXPENDITURES:	\$118,406.50

A motion was made by Brett Lindgren, supported by Mike Goerke, that the Clerk's report be accepted and filed. Motion passed.

The Treasurer reported to the Clerk that all accounts were balanced for the month of June.

Mullett Township Administrative Fire Chief Mike English made the monthly Fire Report for Topinabee Fire Department, reporting 8 runs - 4 fire & 4 EMS for June: 4 in Mullett Township, and 4 in Burt Township. He also reported 0 runs for the East Mullett Fire Department in June and 1 call that was not responded to.

Chief Mike English and Chief John Parrott have mutually agreed to suspend East Mullett Fire Department's official medical first responder agency license with the State of Michigan due to lack of available responders. Chief Parrott will still be available to respond if he's able, but East Mullett Fire Department will not be the first call. If the availability of qualified responders changes, the license can always be reinstituted.

OLD BUSINESS

- Blight: 1 complaint renewed; Property M has been reissued a previous warning by the Sheriff and a subsequent warning has also been issued.
- Roads: Brining is done except for a few roads to be followed up on. A new PASER report will be available shortly from the Road Commission and will be posted on the website. Mullett Township's scheduled road projects will begin sometime after the beginning of August with a completion date in October.
- Brett Lindgren is continuing his research into the requirements needed for a skid pier at Woodruff Launch and has met with several subject matter experts to clarify our needs.
- Boy Scout Park Project: Phase 1 of the project to start the week of July 17th, with anticipated completion the third week of August.
- Topinabee SummerFest is set for July 29, 2023, to be hosted by the Topinabee Development Association.
- The Annual Firefighter's BBQ Chicken Dinner will be August 20, 2023, from 12-4 PM at the Mullett Townhall.
- The Annual Townhall Meeting will be held Monday, July 31st at 6:30 PM at the Mullett Townhall.

Call to the Public was called at 8:20 PM with 5 comments and closed at 8:27 PM.

Motion to adjourn was offered by Brett Lindgren, with support Mike Goerke, at 8:28 PM. The motion passed.

Respectfully Submitted,

Denise Ackerman Mullett Township Clerk www.mullett-townshipmi.gov